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TO: Denver Registered Neighborhood Organizations
FROM: Denver City Council, Land Use and Transportation Committee
DATE: October 24, 2016

SUBJECT: 16-0906: Creating a text amendment to the Denver Zoning
Code to create the Krisana Park Conservation Overlay.

Overview: The proposed amendment seeks to create the Krisana Park
Conservation Overlay District in Council District 6 to preserve the distinctive
mid-century modern architecture in the neighborhood.

Public Hearing: Denver City Council will have first reading of the proposed
amendment on October 24", 2016. If the ordinance is ordered published, there
will be final reading and a public hearing at the City Council Meeting on
November 21, 2016.

Proposed Amendment: The proposed text amendment can be viewed at the
Community Planning and Development web site:
https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/community-planning-and-
development/zoning/text-amendments.html

Contact:

If you would like more information about the City Council Process or the Public
Hearing, please contact Zach Rothmier at Denver City Council,
720-337-2005 or Zachary.Rothmier@Denvergov.org

If you would like more information about this specific proposal, please contact
Kyle Dalton at Community Planning & Development, 720-865-2972 or
Kyle.Dalton@denvergov.org.
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